Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
P. 0. Box 10429
Southport, NC 28461

February 26, 1981

FILE: B09-13510
SERIAL: BSEP/81-0459

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Actlanta, GA 30303

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNITNNS. 1 & 2
LICENSE NOS. DPR-71 AND DPR-62
DOCKET NOS. 50-325 AND 50-324
ANNUAL REPORT IN ACCORDANCE WITH 10CFRS0.59

Dear Mr. 0'Reilly:

In accordance with 10CFR50.59, the enclosed changes in procedures and changes in
the facility as described in the safety analysis report and Special Test
Procedures not contained in the safe.y analysis report, are submitted. During
the period of 1980, no testing/experiments were conducted which were not
described in the safety analysis report.

This report fulfills the requirement for annually submitting a report containing
a brief de<~ription of such changes, tests, and experiments including a summary
of the safety evaluaticn of each.

This report also fulfills the requirement to report annually the challenges and
failures of safety relief valves during the past year.

Very truly yours,

AN e it

C. R. Cietz, General Manager
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
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ce: Mr. B, J. Furx
Mr. V. Stello
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